

Election

Report

General election 2020

Voting statistics and patterns across Indiana

League of Women Voters of Indiana

www.lwvin.org

1500 N Delaware Street, Indianapolis, IN. 46202

Tel: 317-500-4799

voterservicelwvin@gmail.com

Table of Contents

To the Voter	1
The League of Women Voters	1
Purpose of This Report	1
Using this Report	1
Data Gathering Method	2
Correcting Data in the Report	2
Data Use and Attribution	2
Election Summary	3
Statewide Voting Data	4
Turnout and Voting Patterns	4
County Data	5
County Voter Turnout Performance Comparisons	5
The top 10 counties in Indiana for voter turnout:	5
All counties with average or above average voter turnout:	5
All counties with lower-than-average voter turnout:	8
Mail In Absentee Voting	8
All counties reporting uncounted late arriving mail-in ballots.	9
Formal Challenges to Absentee Voting Applications	12
Observations and Recommendations	14
Observations	14
Recommendations	16
Recommendations Specific to the League of Women Voters	16
Contact Information	18
County Specific Data - Overview	19
Adams County	20
Allen County	21
Bartholomew County	22
Benton County	23
League of Women Voters of Indiana	Page i

Blackford County	24
Boone County	25
Brown County	26
Carroll County	27
Cass County	28
Clark County	29
Clay County	30
Clinton County	31
Crawford County	32
Daviess County	33
Dearborn County	34
Decatur County	35
DeKalb County	36
Delaware County	37
Dubois County	38
Elkhart County	39
Fayette County	40
Floyd County	41
Fountain County	42
Franklin County	43
Fulton County	44
Gibson County	45
Grant County	46
Greene County	47
Hamilton County	48
Hancock County	49
Harrison County	50
Hendricks County	51
Henry County	52
Howard County	53
Huntington County	54
Jackson County	55
League of Women Voters of Indiana	Page ii

Jasper County					
Jay County	57				
Jefferson County	58				
Jennings County	59				
Johnson County	60				
Knox County	61				
Kosciusko County	62				
LaGrange County	63				
Lake County	64				
LaPorte County	65				
Lawrence County	66				
Madison County	67				
Marion County	68				
Marshall County	69				
Martin County	70				
Miami County	71				
Monroe County	72				
Montgomery County	73				
Morgan County	74				
Newton County	75				
Noble County	76				
Ohio County	77				
Orange County	78				
Owen County	79				
Parke County	80				
Perry County	81				
Pike County	82				
Porter County	83				
Posey County	84				
Pulaski County	85				
Putnam County	86				
Randolph County	87				
League of Women Voters of Indiana	Page iii				

Ripley County	88
Rush County	
Scott County	90
Shelby County	91
Spencer County	92
St. Joseph County	93
Starke County	94
Steuben County	95
Sullivan County	96
Switzerland County	97
Tippecanoe County	98
Tipton County	99
Union County	100
Vanderburgh County	101
Vermillion County	102
Vigo County	103
Wabash County	104
Warren County	105
Warrick County	106
Washington County	107
Wayne County	108
Wells County	109
White County	
Whitley County	111

Indiana's law for counting absentee ballots reduced voter turnout by .26%

To the Voter

The League of Women Voters

The League of Women Voters of Indiana is a nonpartisan public policy educational organization which:

• builds citizen participation in the democratic process

We influence public policy through education and advocacy. We never support or oppose any political party or candidate.

Purpose of This Report

Most election data analysis focuses on the partisan political nature of our elections. As a non-partisan political organization, the League of Women Voters of Indiana focuses broadly on a citizen's right to vote and to vote in an informed manner irrespective of the specific candidate or party. Our democracy demands that its citizens show up to vote and that they can trust in the security and accurate tabulation of their vote.

This report focuses on how Indiana counties conduct elections and how voters choose to vote not who they vote for. The source data for this report are available in spreadsheet format to anyone to perform their own analysis.

Using this Report

We believe this report and the source data are valuable to a variety of stakeholders in the state of Indiana. The League uses the data to evaluate its own voter education efforts and get out the vote activities. Other uses that we anticipate:

- Each county can use the data to benchmark their performance with any other county.
- Members of the Indiana General Assembly can use the data when drafting legislation.
- County councils and commissioners can evaluate the range of costs experienced in conducting elections.
- Election best practices should emerge as more data are gathered and published from future elections.
- Political parties and candidates can gain insights into voting behavior to refine get-outthe-vote and voter communications strategies.

• Researchers can use this **report as one more piece of** information to better understand the electorate and voting behavior.

Data Gathering Method

Data for this report were gathered from two primary sources. The Indiana Election Division provided copies of the CEB-9 reports filed by each county. The League of Women Voters also contacted county clerks and requested public election data. In some cases, we also gathered election information from individual county websites.

Data gathering began in January 2021 and concluded in May 2021.

Correcting Data in the Report

Every effort has been made to assure that the information gathered from the counties is correctly entered into the tabulating spreadsheet. If you have questions or corrections for any of the data in this report, please contact the following:

Chair Voter Services Coordinating Committee voterservicelwvin@gmail.com

Data Use and Attribution

©Copyright 2021, League of Women Voters of Indiana.

This report is a copyrighted work of the League of Women Voters of Indiana. The underlying data have been gathered from public documents released by the Indiana Election Division or gathered through public records requests to the Indiana counties. The League claims no copyright interest or ownership in the publicly available data.

Any part of this report may be used for any non-commercial purpose with the stipulation that the following attribution is made: Used with permission by the League of Women Voters of Indiana.

Election Summary

The 2020 general election was held on November 3, 2020.

Across the state the following offices were on Hoosier ballots.

(Due to staggered terms of office for state senators and local officials, not all these offices appeared on every ballot.)

Federal:

- President and Vice President of the United States
- United States Representative

State:

- Governor and Lt. Governor
- Attorney General
- State Senator
- State Representative
- Judge, Circuit Court
- Judge, Superior Court

Local:

- Clerk of the Circuit Court
- County Auditor
- County Recorder
- County Treasurer
- County Coroner
- County Surveyor
- County Commissioner
- County Council member
- Township board member
- Town Clerk Treasurer
- Judge, Town Court
- School board member

Statewide Voting Data

Turnout and Voting Patterns

Registered Voters:	4,751,370		
Voters:	Voters: 3,068,435		55%
Non-Voters:	1,682,935	Sit out Rate: 3	35%
Method of Voting		Ballots Cast	Percent of Total Vote
Voted In-Person on el	ection day	1,201,152	39%
Voted In-Person befor	re election day	1,384,136	45%
Voted by mail		483,100	16%
Straight Party Voting		Ballots Cast	Percent of Total Vote
Straight party Democ	ratic Vote	543,221	18%
Straight party Liberta	rian Vote	7,504	.2%
Straight party Republ	ican Vote	823,070	27%
Total Straight Party Vo	otes Cast	1,373,795	45%
Mail In Absentee Vo	oting		
Absentee ballot a	applications form	ally challenged	61
Number of mail-i	12,149		
Number of mail-i	1,200		

Election Cost

Total Spent by Counties on Election	\$14,415,057
Average per ballot cast	\$4.70
Average per registered voter	\$3.03



If all Hoosiers voted at the same rate as in the top 10 counties, turnout would increase by 9% with an additional 447,579 votes

County Data

County Voter Turnout Performance Comparisons

Statewide average voter turnout was 65%. The top 10 turnout counties in Indiana had an average turnout of 74%. (365,002 voters voted out of 490,371 registered). If all Indiana counties voted at this rate, an additional 447,579 votes would be cast. That would be like adding another Allen, Hamilton, or Lake County to the election results.

The top 10 counties in Indiana for voter turnout:

County	Turn out Rate	Non- Voting Rate	Election Day Turnout	In-Person Early Voting Turnout	Mail-in Voting Turnout	Straight Party Voting Rate	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Late and Not Counted	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Before Deadline but Rejected	Election Cost
Adams	73%	27%	36%	55%	9%	20.5%	153	NA	\$15,000
Boone	72%	28%	16%	64%	20%	39.0%	25	0	\$65,000
Greene	74%	26%	46%	40%	14%	38.4%	14	31	\$45,060
Hamilton	75%	25%	27%	50%	23%	37.5%	96	277	\$400,000
Hancock	74%	26%	18%	67%	15%	41.7%	328	15	\$65,000
Posey	73%	27%	40%	49%	12%	53.2%	0	0	\$81,600
Vermillion	73%	27%	55%	32%	13%	29.0%	2	0	\$55,000
Warren	72%	28%	55%	37%	8%	47.8%	2	0	\$36,000
Wells	75%	25%	32%	58%	10%	35.1%	49	2	\$21,840
Whitley	74%	26%	48%	40%	12%	36.9%	1	2	\$63,000

All counties with average or above average voter turnout:

County	Turn out Rate	Non- Voting Rate	Election Day Turnout	In-Person Early Voting Turnout	Mail-in Voting Turnout	Straight Party Voting Rate	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Late and Not Counted	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Before Deadline but Rejected	Election Cost
Adams	73%	27%	36%	55%	9%	20.5%	153	NA	\$15,000
Bartholomew	69%	31%	25%	57%	18%	35.3%	15	0	\$60,000
Benton	69%	31%	59%	32%	9%	42.4%	2	3	\$34,775
Blackford	65%	34%	31%	57%	12%	25.6%	0	2	\$66,766
Boone	72%	28%	16%	64%	20%	39.0%	25	0	\$65,000
Brown	71%	29%	35%	51%	14%	45.8%	50	0	\$150,000

County	Turn out Rate	Non- Voting Rate	Election Day Turnout	In-Person Early Voting Turnout	Mail-in Voting Turnout	Straight Party Voting Rate	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Late and Not Counted	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Before Deadline but Rejected	Election Cost
Carroll	69%	31%	33%	67%	0%	44.4%	76	0	\$72,000
Cass	68%	32%	23%	63%	14%	44.3%	6	4	\$60,000
Clay	66%	34%	46%	44%	10%	38.5%	1	2	\$30,000
Clinton	65%	34%	31%	58%	11%	0.0%	NA	48	\$64,850
Daviess	67%	33%	47%	12%	41%	37.7%	0	2	\$34,943
Decatur	71%	29%	48%	42%	10%	32.2%	2	1	\$37,129
DeKalb	67%	33%	35%	52%	13%	36.9%	0	0	\$66,625
Dubois	72%	28%	25%	65%	11%	24.1%	20	7	\$60,000
Floyd	68%	32%	21%	79%	0%	52.4%	NA	NA	\$200,000
Fountain	70%	30%	56%	34%	10%	48.8%	1	4	\$30,000
Franklin	70%	30%	60%	30%	11%	41.5%	3	0	\$50,000
Fulton	69%	31%	46%	42%	12%	47.8%	50	1	\$35,000
Gibson	69%	31%	50%	38%	12%	35.4%	90	0	NA
Greene	74%	26%	46%	40%	14%	38.4%	14	31	\$45,060
Hamilton	75%	25%	27%	50%	23%	37.5%	96	277	\$400,000
Hancock	74%	26%	18%	67%	15%	41.7%	328	15	\$65,000
Harrison	69%	31%	59%	26%	15%	46.9%	4	6	\$56,715
Hendricks	72%	28%	32%	51%	16%	42.8%	0	306	\$168,376
Henry	68%	32%	53%	47%	0%	40.3%	NA	NA	\$73,000
Howard	67%	33%	26%	60%	14%	43.9%	NA	NA	\$80,000
Huntington	71%	29%	29%	59%	12%	39.1%	101	0	\$74,468
Jackson	68%	32%	47%	40%	12%	40.0%	0	4	\$89,502
Jasper	69%	31%	50%	50%	0%	44.8%	4	0	\$50,522
								0	
Jay	68% 67%	32% 33%	41% 47%	50% 37%	9% 16%	29.2% 31.1%	37 5	NA	\$35,337 \$89,643
Jefferson	66%	33%	58%	30%	12%	35.6%	2	8	\$50,000
Jennings	70%	30%	21%	62%	17%	42.1%	32	32	\$194,000
Johnson	65%	34%	50%	37%	13%	31.4%	5	4	\$40,684
Knox	66%	34%	57%	33%	11%	38.1%	NA	4 NA	\$115,000
Kosciusko									
LaGrange	65%	34%	61%	27%	12%	0.0%	3	1	\$20,826
Lawrence	65%	35%	30%	53%	17%	35.1%	0	0	\$50,500
Marshall	68%	32%	50%	36%	14%	39.4%	9	6	\$49,225
Martin	68%	32%	59%	28%	13%	29.5%	3	0	\$40,000
Miami	65% 69%	35% 31%	26% 20%	63% 66%	11% 14%	39.9% 40.5%	4	2	\$101,063 \$80,000

County	Turn out Rate	Non- Voting Rate	Election Day Turnout	In-Person Early Voting Turnout	Mail-in Voting Turnout	Straight Party Voting Rate	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Late and Not Counted	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Before Deadline but Rejected	Election Cost
Morgan	70%	30%	21%	65%	14%	45.0%	5	16	\$70,750
Noble	65%	35%	38%	49%	13%	41.7%	19	0	\$74,208
Orange	65%	35%	57%	30%	13%	0.0%	57	4	\$45,000
Owen	69%	31%	37%	51%	12%	35.6%	63	4	\$24,000
Parke	67%	33%	51%	49%	0%	0.0%	NA	NA	\$306,800
Perry	69%	31%	33%	53%	14%	31.4%	1	1	\$29,000
Pike	70%	30%	40%	47%	13%	27.6%	2	16	\$19,000
Porter	66%	33%	43%	42%	15%	50.5%	13	61	\$450,000
Posey	73%	27%	40%	49%	12%	53.2%	0	0	\$81,600
Pulaski	66%	34%	46%	44%	10%	31.8%	NA	NA	\$30,000
Putnam	67%	33%	37%	52%	11%	37.2%	7	NA	\$41,491
Randolph	67%	33%	44%	43%	13%	39.0%	13	0	\$24,000
Ripley	69%	31%	63%	26%	12%	45.2%	0	2	\$68,000
Rush	71%	29%	50%	39%	11%	35.5%	0	2	\$15,500
Shelby	67%	33%	43%	47%	10%	40.2%	4	0	\$84,000
Spencer	72%	28%	37%	46%	17%	26.6%	3	0	\$47,630
Steuben	67%	33%	49%	36%	15%	54.4%	NA	0	\$15,000
Tipton	71%	29%	55%	33%	12%	32.2%	0	0	\$144,000
Union	67%	33%	35%	53%	12%	41.3%	0	0	\$17,500
Vermillion	73%	27%	55%	32%	13%	29.0%	2	0	\$55,000
Wabash	69%	31%	28%	58%	13%	41.2%	0	2	\$35,000
Warren	72%	28%	55%	37%	8%	47.8%	2	0	\$36,000
Warrick	70%	30%	27%	58%	15%	40.7%	463	NA	\$143,000
Wells	75%	25%	32%	58%	10%	35.1%	49	2	\$21,840
White	67%	33%	30%	57%	13%	38.4%	77	0	\$58,000
Whitley	74%	26%	48%	40%	12%	36.9%	1	2	\$63,000

County	Turn out Rate	Non- Voting Rate	Election Day Turnout	In-Person Early Voting Turnout	Mail-in Voting Turnout	Straight Party Voting Rate	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Late and Not Counted	Mail in Absentee Ballots Received Before Deadline but Rejected	Election Cost
Allen	63%	36%	38%	43%	20%	41.5%	183	0	\$400,000
Clark	61%	39%	51%	33%	16%	37.6%	30	4	\$150,000
Crawford	64%	36%	61%	38%	0%	37.6%	3	0	\$25,000
Dearborn	64%	35%	58%	32%	9%	60.0%	4	7	\$75,544
Delaware	57%	42%	58%	26%	16%	35.4%	20	0	\$250,000
Elkhart	59%	40%	41%	59%	0%	56.3%	50	15	\$610,000
Fayette	62%	37%	46%	44%	10%	1.2%	0	NA	\$15,000
Grant	60%	40%	46%	37%	17%	31.5%	15	0	\$93 <i>,</i> 890
Lake	60%	40%	42%	44%	14%	57.5%	0	0	\$500,000
LaPorte	62%	37%	48%	38%	14%	35.0%	0	0	\$220,000
Madison	57%	42%	55%	21%	24%	38.6%	742	0	\$257,626
Marion	58%	41%	45%	33%	22%	58.3%	9,441	116	\$4,349,762
Monroe	63%	37%	41%	36%	23%	38.8%	698	40	\$495,780
Newton	64%	35%	72%	17%	11%	45.6%	10	1	\$50,000
Ohio	64%	36%	45%	55%	0%	40.1%	3	2	\$21,943
Scott	60%	40%	43%	37%	20%	2.4%	0	0	\$40,000
St. Joseph	59%	41%	50%	28%	22%	60.9%	NA	259	\$442,000
Starke	60%	39%	50%	40%	10%	37.7%	0	29	\$50,000
Sullivan	64%	35%	62%	27%	11%	20.1%	2	2	\$59,600
Switzerland	60%	40%	22%	78%	0%	45.2%	1	1	\$18,182
Tippecanoe	60%	39%	25%	60%	15%	48.0%	41	62	\$220,695
Vanderburgh	60%	40%	31%	51%	19%	53.7%	35	88	\$245,407
Vigo	59%	40%	21%	79%	0%	46.3%	0	0	\$600,000
Washington	63%	36%	58%	29%	13%	43.1%	NA	NA	\$35,000
Wayne	63%	36%	22%	64%	13%	53.5%	5	0	\$89,293

All counties with lower-than-average voter turnout:

Mail In Absentee Voting

Indiana law in effect for this election did not allow counting ballots that arrived after noon on election day. We are unable to report the total number of absentee ballots for all counties that arrived too late to be counted. In some cases, counties did not keep a count of the absentee ballots that arrived after the deadline since it was not deemed important or necessary to track.

However, based on the counties that did keep track of the number of arriving absentee ballots that arrived after the deadline, we can say that Indiana's over-all voter turnout was decreased by 12,149 votes or .26% of the overall statewide vote. While the number may seem insignificant, this number of votes not counted is greater than the vote totals in 38 Indiana counties.

The following tables identify all counties that tracked mail-in ballot arrival times after the cutoff deadline and did not count late arriving mail-in ballots.

Top 10 counties reporting uncounted late arriving mail-in ballots. These counties account for 93% of the mail-in ballots that were not counted under prevailing state law.

County	Ballots Not Counted Due to Late Arrival	Percent of Total Late Arrival Uncounted Ballots
Adams	153	1.34%
Allen	183	1.61%
Carroll	76	0.67%
Gibson	90	0.79%
Hamilton	96	0.84%
Huntington	101	0.89%
Marion	9441	82.98%
Monroe	698	6.13%
Warrick	463	4.07%
White	77	0.68%

All counties reporting uncounted late arriving mail-in ballots.

County	Ballots Not Counted Due to Late Arrival
Adams	153
Allen	183
Bartholomew	15
Benton	2
Boone	25
Brown	50
Carroll	76
Cass	6
Clark	30
Clay	1
Crawford	3
Dearborn	4

Decatur2Delaware200Dubois20Elkhart500Fountain1Franklin3Fulton50Gibson900Grant15Greene114Hamilton96Hancock6Harrison44Huntington101Jasper4Jay37Jefferson5Jennings2Johnson32Knox5LaGrange3Martin33Marion9,441Monroe698Monroe698Monroe698Morgan5Noble10Noble11Pike2Porter13Pitnam77Randolph13Shelby4Shenzer3Shelby3	County	Ballots Not Counted Due to Late Arrival
Dubois20Elkhart50Fountain1Franklin3Fulton50Gibson90Grant15Greene14Hamilton96Hancock6Harrison4Huntington101Jasper4Jay37Jefferson5LaGrange3Martin9Martin9Martin3Miami4Monroe6988Monrgan5Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4	Decatur	2
Elkhart 50 Fountain 1 Franklin 3 Fulton 50 Gibson 90 Grant 15 Greene 14 Hamilton 96 Harrison 4 Hutnigton 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Monroe 698 Monrgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 577 Owen 633 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Delaware	20
Fountain1Franklin3Fulton50Gibson90Grant15Greene14Hamilton96Harcock6Harrison4Huntington101Jasper4Jay37Jefferson5Jennings2Johnson32Knox5LaGrange3Martin9Martin3Morgan5Noble10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4	Dubois	20
Franklin 3 Fulton 50 Gibson 90 Grant 115 Greene 14 Hamilton 96 Hancock 6 Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Mongan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13	Elkhart	50
Fulton 50 Gibson 90 Grant 15 Greene 14 Hamilton 96 Hancock 6 Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Martion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13	Fountain	1
Gibson 90 Grant 15 Greene 14 Hamilton 96 Hancock 6 Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Monrgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13	Franklin	3
Grant 15 Greene 14 Hamilton 96 Hancock 6 Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 133	Fulton	50
Greene14Hamilton96Hancock6Harrison4Huntington101Jasper4Jay37Jefferson5Jennings2Johnson32Knox5LaGrange3Marion9,441Marshall9Martin3Miami4Monroe698Morgan5Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4	Gibson	90
Hamilton 96 Hancock 6 Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Monroe 698 Monrogomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 577 Owen 633 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13	Grant	15
Hancock 6 Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Greene	14
Harrison 4 Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13	Hamilton	96
Huntington 101 Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Hancock	6
Jasper 4 Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Harrison	4
Jasper4Jay37Jefferson5Jennings2Johnson32Knox5LaGrange3Marion9,441Marshall9Martin3Miami4Monroe698Morgan5Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry11Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4	Huntington	101
Jay 37 Jefferson 5 Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 633 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13		4
Jefferson5Jennings2Johnson32Knox5LaGrange3Marion9,441Marshall9Martin3Miami4Monroe698Montgomery8Morgan5Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry11Pike2Porter113Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		37
Jennings 2 Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13		5
Johnson 32 Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13	Jennings	
Knox 5 LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13		32
LaGrange 3 Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 633 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4		
Marion 9,441 Marshall 9 Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4		
Martin 3 Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13		
Miami 4 Monroe 698 Montgomery 8 Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Marshall	9
Monroe698Montgomery8Morgan5Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4	Martin	3
Montgomery8Morgan5Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4	Miami	4
Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Monroe	698
Morgan 5 Newton 10 Noble 19 Ohio 3 Orange 57 Owen 63 Perry 1 Pike 2 Porter 13 Putnam 7 Randolph 13 Shelby 4	Montgomery	8
Newton10Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		5
Noble19Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		10
Ohio3Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Orange57Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Owen63Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Perry1Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Pike2Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Porter13Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Putnam7Randolph13Shelby4		
Randolph13Shelby4		
Shelby 4		
	Spencer	3

County	Ballots Not Counted Due to Late Arrival
Sullivan	2
Switzerland	1
Tippecanoe	41
Vanderburgh	35
Vermillion	2
Warren	2
Warrick	463
Wayne	5
Wells	49
White	77
Whitley	1

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, there was increased voter interest in casting ballots by mail. The Indiana Election Commission allowed no-excuse absentee mail-in voting for the 2020 primary but did not extend this exception to the general election. Since some voters saw this policy as an attempt to suppress the mail-in vote, we gathered data on the number of formal challenges that local election boards initiated against a voter's request for an absentee mail-in ballot.

Overall, we found that very few formal challenges were made to voters who requested absentee ballots. In total, there were 61 challenges issued which is .001% of registered voters.

Formal Challenges to Absentee Voting Applications

Number of challenges filed through form ABS-20 against an absentee voting application:

County	ABS-20 Forms Filed
Brown	5
Clark	9
Jennings	12
Monroe	21
Porter	1
Posey	1
Spencer	2
St. Joseph	8
Wabash	2

We visited Monroe County to inspect records and discuss their relatively large number of ABS-20 challenges. In every instance, the absentee voting application was challenged due to signature mismatch. Monroe county seemed to make every effort to work with the voters to resolve signature questions. We asked St. Joseph County to explain their number of challenges and received the explanation that voters indicated Covid-19 was their reason for requesting an absentee ballot. This was not one of Indiana's required excuses for requesting an absentee ballot and therefore the application was challenged.

Observations

- Nearly 1.6 million voters did not go to the polls in a contentious presidential election year. Indiana's overall voter turnout continues to be the lowest among all our bordering Midwest neighbors according to data reported by The United States Elections Project (www.electproject.org/2020g)
- 2. Hoosiers across the state vote early. 61% of the vote is cast before election day.
- 3. Straight party voting is a widespread, common practice among Hoosier voters.
- 4. There is a discrepancy in the way the straight party votes are reported **among the various counties**. Some counties indicated that ballots would be reported as a straight-party ballot even when the voter chose a candidate in another party. Some counties treat any vote switching as no longer a straight-party vote.
- 5. Counties on average spend around \$3.50 per registered voter to conduct their elections.
 - The assessment of election cost seems to be inexact and is probably an estimate in many cases. It's not clear that there is any shared understanding of what constitutes an election cost. We think an accurate cost-analysis could be useful for spotting election innovations or deviations from best practices in other counties.
 - We attempted to collect information on the cost of mail-in absentee voting but are unable to report this information since we do not have confidence in the accuracy of the information we received.
- Some counties did not track and could not report how many mail-in absentee ballots were received after the deadline since they did not keep count of late arriving mail-in ballots.
- All votes cast before election day are considered absentee votes, whether cast as a mail-in ballot or in-person ballot. Not all counties track or can breakdown the number of mail-in ballots that were received and the number of in-person early votes.
- 8. There is little evidence that election officials were formally discouraging mail-in absentee voting by formally challenging absentee ballot applications. We followed

up on ABS-20 forms issued in Monroe and St. Joseph counties. The challenges made seem to be justified under Indiana law.

- 9. While we did not find problems in the absentee voting application process through formal voter challenges documented in form ABS-20, we have heard anecdotally that less formal challenges may be made via phone calls to voters.
- 10. There is no clear relationship between what a county spends on an election and overall turnout.
- 11. We tried to gather data on the number of polling sites and voting machines deployed in each county for both early and election day voting. Those numbers are reported in the county detailed data but not reflected in the summary analysis. Our data collection efforts were not uniform and our terminology not precise enough to create a base of data that we felt could be used for analysis.
- We did not gather data on the number of in-person voters who were unable to cast their ballot. Presumably we could gain insight to these numbers by analyzing provisional ballots cast.

Recommendations

- 1. Clerks should track and report out separately the number of:
 - a. In-person early votes cast
 - b. Mail-in absentee ballot applications received
 - c. Mail-in absentee ballot applications rejected and why
 - d. Mail-in absentee ballots received after the deadline and not counted.
 - e. Mail-in absentee ballots received but rejected for other reasons and why
- 2. The state should set clear standards for counting straight-party votes and reporting straight-party voting data.
- 3. The state should provide written guidance for computing election cost data so that county to county the cost of elections can be accurately compared. One way that innovation and best practices will surface is through financial analysis of elections. We do not believe a meaningful financial analysis among the counties is possible today.
- 4. Clerks and Election Boards should review their early-voting operations to determine how their county's early in-person voting plan is addressing the needs of their voters who overwhelmingly prefer to cast their votes <u>before</u> election day. It is important that each county establish an adequate number of early voting sites based on population, site locations near transportation and in population areas, voting hours responsive to working Hoosiers, and enough voting machines to avoid long wait-times.
- 5. Our data gathering request should be refined to include information about provisional ballots including the number of provisionals declined by the voter and why.

Recommendations Specific to the League of Women Voters

- 6. Voter education and get-out-the-vote efforts should be highly focused on the five-week period prior to an election.
 - Vote411.org (the League's on-line voter guide) should be launched with candidate profiles when mail-in absentee voting commences approximately five weeks before election day.

- Candidate interviews / debates should be organized and complete between three and five weeks before the election.
- Mail-in absentee voting is new to many voters. Expanded voter education should be developed and delivered by local Leagues to better prepare voters who have a need to vote by mail.
- 8. The League should develop a statewide campaign, in the months leading up to the deadline to register before each election, to encourage voters to check their registration either online or by contacting their Election Board.

Contact Information

League of Women Voters of Indiana

1500 N Delaware Street, Indianapolis, IN. 46202

Email: voterservicelwvin@gmail.com

Tel: 317-500-4799

www.lwvin.org



County Specific Data - Overview

County data was compiled from two primary sources. We received a copy of the CEB-9 forms submitted by each county to the Indiana Election Division. We also sent information queries to each county asking for about 15 different pieces of information. In some instances information from the CEB-9 form did not match information provided through our public records request. We tended to favor the information provided directly by the county.

Not all counties were able to provide requested information. In those cases, we have listed the data as NA or Not Available. Some counties also did not breakout their absentee voting between in-person and mail-in absentee voting. If there was no breakdown, we attributed all of the absentee voting to in-person absentee. We also did not consistently query counties about their number of voting sites or voting machines deployed. Therefore much of the data carries the NA label.

Adams County

Registered Voters:	19,780	V	oters:	14,385		Turnout: 73%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	5,395	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 27%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electior	n Day:	5,140	In-Per	son Early Voting:	7,884	Mail-in Voting:	1,361
Election Day Turnout	t:	35.7%	Early I	In-Person Turnout	:: 54.8%	Mail-In Turnout:	9.5%
Provisional Votes Cas	st:	48	Provis	sional Votes Count	ted: 1	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 2%
Straight Party Voting	5						
Republican: 2,548	Den	nocratic: 3	396 Lib	ertarian: 2	Тс	otal: 2,946	
Straight party voting	rate: 20	0%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 153 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$15,000 Cost per voter: \$1.04 Cost per registered voter: \$0.76

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: NA Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: NA Number of locations set up for voting on election day: NA Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: NA

Allen County

Registered Voters: 267,870	Voters: 171,079	Turnout: 64%
Non	-Voters: 96,791	Non-Voting Rate: 36%
Voting Patterns		
In-Person on Election Day: 64,541	In-Person Early Voting	: 72,925 Mail-in Voting: 33,613
Election Day Turnout: 37.7%	Early In-Person Turnou	ut: 42.6% Mail-In Turnout: 19.7%
Provisional Votes Cast: 316	Provisional Votes Cour	nted: 130 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 41%
Straight Party Voting		
Republican: 46,484 Democration	: 24,494 Libertariar	n: 92 Total: 71,070
Straight party voting rate: 42%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 183 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$400,000 Cost per voter: \$2.34 Cost per registered voter: \$1.49

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: NA Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: NA Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 38 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 217

Bartholomew County

Registered Voters: 53	3,417	Ve	oters:	36,674		Turnout: 69%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	16,743	Non-V	oting Rate: 31%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election D	Day: 9	9,107	In-Pei	rson Early Voting	g: 20,867	Mail-in Voting:	6,700
Election Day Turnout:		24.8%	Early	In-Person Turno	ut: 56.9	% Mail-In Turnout	: 18.3%
Provisional Votes Cast:		1	Provis	sional Votes Cou	nted: 1	Provisional Accept	otance Rate: 100%
Straight Party Voting							
Republican: 9,944	Dem	ocratic: 2	,955	Libertaria	n: 38 1	otal: 12,937	
Straight party voting ra	te: 35%	6					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 15 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$60,000 Cost per voter: \$1.64 Cost per registered voter: \$1.12

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 1 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 12 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 12 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 90

Benton County

Registered Voters: 6,015	Vo	oters: 4,	166		Turnout: 69%	
	Non-Vot	ters: 1,8	49	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 31%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	2,451	In-Person	Early Voting:	1,351	Mail-in Voting:	364
Election Day Turnout:	58.8%	Early In-Pe	rson Turnou	:: 32.4%	Mail-In Turnout:	8.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	3	Provisiona	Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 1,409 De	mocratic: 32	29 Libertai	ian: 27	Тс	otal: 1,765	
Straight party voting rate: 4	2%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 3 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$34,775 Cost per voter: \$8.35 Cost per registered voter: \$5.78

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 1 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 2 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 6 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 34

Blackford County

Registered Voters: 8,2	13	Voters: 5,408		Turnout: 66%	
	Non-V	oters: 2,805	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 34%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Da	y: 1,667	In-Person Early V	oting: 3,092	Mail-in Voting:	649
Election Day Turnout:	30.8%	Early In-Person T	urnout: 57.2%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	12. %
Provisional Votes Cast:	20	Provisional Votes	Counted: 2	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 10%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 1,094	Democratic:	291 Libertarian: 1	Тс	otal: 1,386	
Straight party voting rate	26%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$66,766 Cost per voter: \$12.35 Cost per registered voter: \$8.13

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 2 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 5 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 2 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 18

Boone County

Registered Voters:	53,840	V	oters:	38,992		Turnout: 7	2%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	14,848	Non-	Voting Rate: 2	8%	
Voting Patterns								
In-Person on Electio	n Day:	6,271	In-Pei	rson Early Vot	ing: 25,00	52 Mail-in V	oting:	7,659
Election Day Turnou	t:	16.1%	Early	In-Person Tur	nout: 64	.3% Mail-In T	urnout:	19.6%
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	3	Provis	sional Votes C	ounted: 2	Provisiona	al Accep	tance Rate: 67%
Straight Party Votin	g							
Republican: 10,922	Dem	nocratic: 4	1,247	Liberta	rian: 23	Total: 15	,192	
Straight party voting	g rate: 39	%						

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 25 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$65,000 Cost per voter: \$1.67 Cost per registered voter: \$1.21

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 9 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 25 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 6 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 34

Brown County

Registered Voters: 12,622	Voters:	8,991	1	Furnout: 71%	
	Non-Voters:	3,631	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 29%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	3,154 In-Per	rson Early Voting:	4,618	Mail-in Voting:	1,219
Election Day Turnout:	35.1% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 51.4%	Mail-In Turnout:	13.7%
Provisional Votes Cast:	183 Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 137	Provisional Acc	eptance Rate: 75%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 2,773 De	mocratic: 1,307	Libertarian:	36 Tot	tal: 4,116	
Straight party voting rate: 4	6%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 50 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 5

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$150,000 Cost per voter: \$16.68 Cost per registered voter: \$11.88

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 1 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: NA Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 12 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: NA

Carroll County

Registered Voters: 14,00	9	Voters:	9,689		Turnout: 69%
	Non-V	oters:	4,320	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 31%
Voting Patterns					
voting i atterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	3,242	In-Per	son Early Voting	: 6,447	Mail-in Voting: NA
Election Day Turnout:	33.5%	Early I	n-Person Turno	ut: 66.59	% Mail-In Turnout: NA
Provisional Votes Cast:	9	Provis	ional Votes Cou	nted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 3,300 De	emocratic:	954 Libe	ertarian: 48	Т	otal: 4,302
Straight party voting rate: 4	14%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 76 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$72,000 Cost per voter: \$7.43 Cost per registered voter: \$5.14

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 2 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 12 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 6 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 40

Cass County

Registered Voters: 22	,589	Voters:	15,302		Turnout: 68%	
	Ν	Ion-Voters:	7,287	Non-Voting Rate: 32%		
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 3,5	23 In-Per	rson Early Voting:	9,661	Mail-in Votin	g: 2,118
Election Day Turnout:	23	8% Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 63.2%	Mail-In Turnc	out: 13.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	7	Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 2	Provisional Ac	ceptance Rate: 29%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 4,778	Democr	atic: 1,892	Libertarian:	108	Total:	6,778
Straight party voting rate: 44%						

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 6 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$60,000 Cost per voter: \$3.92 Cost per registered voter: \$2.66

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 1 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 8 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 7 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 40

Clark County

Registered Voters:	94,856	Voters:	58,298		Turnout: 61%	
		Non-Voters:	36,558 Non-Voi		Voting Rate: 39%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	n Day: 2	9,632 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	19,513	Mail-in Votir	ng: 9,153
Election Day Turnout	:	50.8% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 33.5%	Mail-In Turn	out: 15.7%
Provisional Votes Cas	st:	33 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 8	Provisional A	cceptance Rate: 24%
Straight Party Voting	S					
Republican: 13,368	Demo	ocratic: 8,314	Libertarian:	257	Total:	21,939
Straight party voting rate: 38%						

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 30 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 9

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$150,000 Cost per voter: \$2.57 Cost per registered voter: \$1.58

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 1 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 20 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 7 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 40

Clay County

Registered Voters: 18,71	7 Vote	ers: 12,387		Turnout: 66%		
	Non-Vote	rs: 6,330	Non-Vo	Non-Voting Rate: 34%		
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	5,735 lr	n-Person Early Votin	g: 5,421	Mail-in Voting:	1,231	
Election Day Turnout:	46.3% E	arly In-Person Turno	out: 43.8%	Mail-In Turnout:	9.9%	
Provisional Votes Cast:	1 P	rovisional Votes Cou	unted: 0	Provisional Accepta	ance Rate: %	
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 4,093Democratic: 665 Libertarian: 6Total:4,764						
Straight party voting rate: 38%						

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 1 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$30,000 Cost per voter: \$2.42 Cost per registered voter: \$1.60

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 3 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 11 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 8 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 61

Clinton County

Registered Voters:	20,140	V	oters:	13,199		Turnout: 66%	
		Non-Voters:		6,941	Non-Voting Rate: 34%		
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electio	n Day:	4,035	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	7,694	Mail-in Voting: 1,47	70
Election Day Turnou	it:	30.6%	Early	In-Person Turnout	: 58.3%	6 Mail-In Turnout: 11	1%
Provisional Votes Ca	ist:	37	Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 3	Provisional Acceptance	e Rate: 8%
Straight Party Votin	g						
Republican: NA Democratic: NA Libertarian: NA Total: NA							
Straight party voting rate: NA							

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 48 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$64,850 Cost per voter: \$4.91 Cost per registered voter: \$3.22

Voting Infrastructure

Number of voting locations set up for early in-person voting: 8 Number of machines set up for early in-person voting: 32 Number of locations set up for voting on election day: 7 Number of machines setup up for voting on election day: 36

Crawford County

Registered Voters:	7,855	,	Voters:	5,032		Turnout: 64%		
		Non-V	oters:	2,823	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 36%		
Voting Patterns								-
In-Person on Election	Day:	3,063	In-Pers	son Early Voting:	1,924	Mail-in Voting: N	A	
Election Day Turnout:		61%	Early I	n-Person Turnout	: 39%		Mail-In Turnout:	NA
Provisional Votes Cast	t:	39	Provisi	ional Votes Count	ed: 3	Provisional Accept	ance Rate: 8%	
Straight Party Voting								
Republican: 1,370	Den	nocratic:	499 Libe	ertarian: 21	Тс	otal: 1,890		
Straight party voting r	ate: 38	8%						

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 3 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$25,000 Cost per voter: \$4.97 Cost per registered voter: \$3.18

Voting Infrastructure

Daviess County

Registered Voters: 1	17,927	V	oters:	12,097		Turnout: 67%
		Non-Vo	oters:	5,830	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 33%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	Day:	5,708	In-Per	son Early Voting:	1,393	Mail-in Voting: 4,996
Election Day Turnout:		47.2%	Early	In-Person Turnout	: 11.59	% Mail-In Turnout: 41.3%
Provisional Votes Cast	:	0	Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: %
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 4,147	Dem	nocratic: 4	412 Lib	ertarian: 5	Т	otal: 4,564
Straight party voting r	ate: 38	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$34,943 Cost per voter: \$2.89 Cost per registered voter: \$1.95

Voting Infrastructure

Dearborn County

Registered Voters: 39,758	Voters:	25,712	Turnout: 65%
	Non-Voters:	14,046	Non-Voting Rate: 35%
Voting Patterns			
-	14.044 In Do	rcon Early Voting:	9.227 Mail in Voting: 2.421
In-Person on Election Day:	14,944 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	8,337 Mail-in Voting: 2,431
Election Day Turnout:	58.1% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 32.4% Mail-In Turnout: 9.5%
Provisional Votes Cast:	8 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 6 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 75%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 12,675 De	mocratic: 2,664	Libertarian:	78 Total: 15,417
Straight party voting rate: 6	0%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 4 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 7 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$75,544 Cost per voter: \$2.94 Cost per registered voter: \$1.90

Voting Infrastructure

Decatur County

Registered Voters: 17,451	Voters:	12,421	Turnout: 71%
	Non-Voters:	5,030	Non-Voting Rate: 29%
Voting Patterns			
-	5,902 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	5,276 Mail-in Voting: 1,243
In-Person on Election Day:	5,902 III-Pe	rson early voung.	5,276 Mail-in Voting: 1,243
Election Day Turnout:	47.5% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 42.5% Mail-In Turnout: 10%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 3,460 Der	mocratic: 529 Lik	pertarian: 10	Total: 3,999
Straight party voting rate: 3	2%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 1 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$37,129 Cost per voter: \$2.99 Cost per registered voter: \$2.13

Voting Infrastructure

DeKalb County

Registered Voters: 29,438	Voters:	19,817	Turnout: 67%
	Non-Voters:	9,621	Non-Voting Rate: 33%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	7,014 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	10,254 Mail-in Voting: 2,549
Election Day Turnout:	35.4% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 51.7% Mail-In Turnout: 12.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2 Provi	sional Votes Count	red: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 6,093 De	mocratic: 1,217	Libertarian:	5 Total: 7,315
Straight party voting rate: 3	7%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$66,625 Cost per voter: \$3.36 Cost per registered voter: \$2.26

Voting Infrastructure

Delaware County

Registered Voters: 83,66	1 Voters:	48,269	Turnout: 58%
	Non-Voters:	35,392	Non-Voting Rate: 42%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	28,184 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	12,309 Mail-in Voting: 7,776
Election Day Turnout:	58.4% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 25.5% Mail-In Turnout: 16.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	4 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 1 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 25%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 10,740 De	emocratic: 6,309	Libertarian:	20 Total: 17,069
Straight party voting rate: 3	35%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 20 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$250,000 Cost per voter: \$5.18 Cost per registered voter: \$2.99

Voting Infrastructure

Dubois County

Registered Voters:	30,849	V	oters:	22,101		Turnout: 72%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	8,748	Non-V	oting Rate: 28%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election	n Day:	5,416	In-Per	son Early Votin	g: 14,338	Mail-in Voting:	2,347
Election Day Turnout	:	24.5%	Early	In-Person Turno	out: 64.9	% Mail-In Turnout:	: 10.6%
Provisional Votes Cas	st:	26	Provis	ional Votes Co	inted: 1	Provisional Accept	otance Rate: 4%
Straight Party Voting	5						
Republican: 4,245	Dem	nocratic: 2	1,072	Libertaria	an: 5 T	otal: 5,322	
Straight party voting	rate: 24	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 20 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 7 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$60,000 Cost per voter: \$2.71 Cost per registered voter: \$1.95

Voting Infrastructure

Elkhart County

Registered Voters: 125,927	Voters:	75,405		Turnout: 60%	
	Non-Voters:	50,522	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 40%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	30,908 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	44,497	Mail-in Voti	ng: NA
Election Day Turnout:	41. % Early	In-Person Turnout	: 59. %	Mail-In Turn	out: NA
Provisional Votes Cast:	303 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 34	Provisional	Acceptance Rate: 11%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 29,133 Der	nocratic: 13,007	Libertarian:	277	Total:	42,417
Straight party voting rate: 56	5%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 50 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 15 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$610,000 Cost per voter: \$8.09 Cost per registered voter: \$4.84

Voting Infrastructure

Fayette County

Registered Voters: 16,343	Voters:	10,243	Turnout: 63%
	Non-Voters:	6,100	Non-Voting Rate: 37%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	4,750 In-Pei	rson Early Voting:	4,484 Mail-in Voting: 1,009
Election Day Turnout:	46.4% Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 43.8% Mail-In Turnout: 9.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0 Provis	sional Votes Count	ted: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: NA
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 101 Der	nocratic: 24 Lib	oertarian: 0	Total: 125
Straight party voting rate: 19	6		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$15,000 Cost per voter: \$1.46 Cost per registered voter: \$0.92

Voting Infrastructure

Floyd County

Registered Voters: 6	52,222	V	oters:	42,121		Turnout: 68%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	20,101	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 32%	6
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election I	Day:	8,657	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	33,464	Mail-in Vot	ing: NA
Election Day Turnout:		20.6%	Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 79.4%	6 Mail-In Tur	nout: NA
Provisional Votes Cast	•	6	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 4	Provisional A	Acceptance Rate: 67%
Straight Party Voting							
Republican: 13,273	Dem	nocratic: 8	3,615	Libertarian	: 191	Total:	22,079
Straight party voting ra	ate: 52	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$200,000 Cost per voter: \$4.75 Cost per registered voter: \$3.21

Voting Infrastructure

Fountain County

Registered Voters: 11,63	0	Voters:	8,122		Turnout: 70%	
	Non-V	oters:	3,508	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 30%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	4,540	In-Per	son Early Voting:	2,781	Mail-in Voting:	801
Election Day Turnout:	55.9%	Early I	n-Person Turnout	: 34.2%	Mail-In Turnout:	9.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	13	Provis	ional Votes Count	ed: 2	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 15%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 3,235 De	emocratic:	667 Lib	ertarian: 58	То	tal: 3,960	
Straight party voting rate: 4	19%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 1 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$30,000 Cost per voter: \$3.69 Cost per registered voter: \$2.58

Voting Infrastructure

Franklin County

Registered Voters:	17,299	V	oters:	12,148		Turnout: 70%	
		Non-V	oters:	5,151	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 30%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electio	n Day:	7,269	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	3,603	Mail-in Voting:	1,276
Election Day Turnou	t:	59.8%	Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 29.7%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	10.5%
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	0	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Accep	otance Rate: NA
Straight Party Votin	g						
Republican: 4,483	Den	nocratic: !	550 Lib	ertarian: 5	Т	otal: 5,038	
Straight party voting	g rate: 41	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 3 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$50,000 Cost per voter: \$4.12 Cost per registered voter: \$2.89

Voting Infrastructure

Fulton County

Registered Voters: 13,255	Vot	ters: 9,208		Turnout: 69%
	Non-Vote	ers: 4,047	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 31%
Voting Pottorne				
Voting Patterns				
In-Person on Election Day:	4,264 Ir	n-Person Early Voting	: 3,866	Mail-in Voting: 1,078
Election Day Turnout:	46.3% E	arly In-Person Turnou	ıt: 42. %	Mail-In Turnout: 11.7%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0 P	Provisional Votes Cour	nted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting				
Republican: 3,348 Der	nocratic: 964	4 Libertarian: 85	То	otal: 4,397
Straight party voting rate: 48	3%			

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 50 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 1 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$35,000 Cost per voter: \$3.80 Cost per registered voter: \$2.64

Voting Infrastructure

Gibson County

Registered Voters: 23,	561 \	oters:	16,335		Turnout: 69%	, D
	Non-V	oters:	7,226	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 31%	6
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	y: 8,237	In-Pers	son Early Voting:	6,213	Mail-in Vot	ing: 1,885
Election Day Turnout:	50.4%	Early Ir	n-Person Turnout	38. %	Mail-In Tur	nout: 11.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	9	Provisi	onal Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional /	Acceptance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 4,229	Democratic:	1,437	Libertarian:	112	Total:	5,778
Straight party voting rate	e: 35%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 90 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$0 Cost per voter: \$0.00 Cost per registered voter: \$0.00

Voting Infrastructure

Grant County

Registered Voters: 45	,509 V	oters:	27,519		Turnout: 60%
	Non-V	oters:	17,990	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 40%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 12,681	In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	10,199	Mail-in Voting: 4,639
Election Day Turnout:	46.1%	Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 37.19	% Mail-In Turnout: 16.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2	Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 8,658	Democratic:	D Lik	oertarian: 20	Т	otal: 8,678
Straight party voting rat	e: 32%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 15 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$93,890 Cost per voter: \$3.41 Cost per registered voter: \$2.06

Voting Infrastructure

Greene County

Registered Voters: 20	0,365	V	oters:	15,001		Turnout: 74%
		Non-Vo	oters:	5,364	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 26%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election D	Day:	6,889	In-Per	son Early Voting:	6,031	Mail-in Voting: 2,081
Election Day Turnout:		45.9%	Early I	In-Person Turnou	t: 40.29	% Mail-In Turnout: 13.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:		36	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 4,810	Dem	ocratic: 9	950 Lib	ertarian: 3	Т	otal: 5,763
Straight party voting ra	ate: 389	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 14 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 31 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$45,060 Cost per voter: \$3.00 Cost per registered voter: \$2.21

Voting Infrastructure

Hamilton County

Registered Voters: 260,082	Voters:	195,988	Turnout: 75%
	Non-Voters:	64,094	Non-Voting Rate: 25%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day: 5	53,147 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	98,465 Mail-in Voting: 44,376
Election Day Turnout:	27.1% Early	In-Person Turnout	50.2% Mail-In Turnout: 22.7%
Provisional Votes Cast:	51 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 3 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 6%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 49,981 Dem	ocratic: 23,486	Libertarian:	89 Total: 73,556
Straight party voting rate: 389	%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 96 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 277 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$400,000 Cost per voter: \$2.04 Cost per registered voter: \$1.54

Voting Infrastructure

Hancock County

Registered Voters: 58	,438	Voters: 4	3,244		Turnout: 74%	0
	Non-\	/oters: 1	5,194	Non-Vo	ing Rate: 26%	%
Voting Patterns						
voting i atterns						
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 7,585	In-Perso	n Early Voting:	29,149	Mail-in Vot	ing: 6,510
Election Day Turnout:	17.5%	Early In-	Person Turnout	:: 67.4%	Mail-In Tur	nout: 15.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	36	Provisio	nal Votes Count	ed: 4	Provisional	Acceptance Rate: 11%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 13,354	Democratic:	4,522	Libertarian:	155	Total:	18,031
Straight party voting rat	e: 42%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 6 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 15 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$65,000 Cost per voter: \$1.50 Cost per registered voter: \$1.11

Voting Infrastructure

Harrison County

Registered Voters: 29	,654	Voters:	20,445	Т	urnout: 69%	
	Non-V	/oters:	9,209	Non-Voti	ng Rate: 31%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 12,081	In-Pers	on Early Voting:	5,378	Mail-in Votin	g: 2,986
Election Day Turnout:	59.1%	Early In	-Person Turnout:	26.3%	Mail-In Turno	out: 14.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	73	Provisio	onal Votes Counte	ed: 32	Provisional A	cceptance Rate: 44%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 7,426	Democratic:	2,046	Libertarian:	112	Total:	9,584
Straight party voting rat	e: 47%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 4 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 6 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$56,715 Cost per voter: \$2.77 Cost per registered voter: \$1.91

Voting Infrastructure

Hendricks County

Registered Voters: 124,726	Voters:	89,397	Turnout: 72%
	Non-Voters:	35,329	Non-Voting Rate: 28%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	28,858 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	45,994 Mail-in Voting: 14,545
Election Day Turnout:	32.3% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 51.4% Mail-In Turnout: 16.3%
Provisional Votes Cast:	11 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 26,813 Dem	nocratic: 11,407	Libertarian:	43 Total: 38,263
Straight party voting rate: 43	%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: NA Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$168,376 Cost per voter: \$1.88 Cost per registered voter: \$1.35

Voting Infrastructure

Henry County

Registered Voters:	31,081	Vote	rs: 21,272		Turnout: 68%
		Non-Vote	rs: 9,809	Non-\	/oting Rate: 32%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election	n Day: 🔅	11,343 In	Person Early	Voting: 9,929	Mail-in Voting: NA
Election Day Turnou	t:	53.3% Ea	rly In-Persor	Turnout: 46.	7% Mail-In Turnout: NA
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	2 Pr	ovisional Vot	es Counted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting	g				
Republican: 6,515	Dem	ocratic: 1,99	3 Lib	ertarian: 64	Total: 8,572
Straight party voting	rate: 40	%			

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$73,000 Cost per voter: \$3.43 Cost per registered voter: \$2.35

Voting Infrastructure

Howard County

Registered Voters:	60,903	Ve	oters:	41,039		Furnout: 67%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	19,864	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 33%	,)
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electior	n Day: 🖸	LO,746	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	24,519	Mail-in Voti	ng: 5,774
Election Day Turnout		26.2%	Early I	In-Person Turnou	t: 59.7%	Mail-In Turr	nout: 14.1%
Provisional Votes Cas	st:	125	Provis	sional Votes Cour	ted: 42	Provisional	Acceptance Rate: 34%
Straight Party Voting	5						
Republican: 12,084	Dem	ocratic: 5	5,723	Libertariar	: 193	Total:	18,000
Straight party voting	rate: 44	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$80,000 Cost per voter: \$1.95 Cost per registered voter: \$1.31

Voting Infrastructure

Huntington County

Registered Voters:	25,378	V	oters:	18,023		Turnout: 71%
		Non-Vo	oters:	7,355	Non-V	oting Rate: 29%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Electio	n Day:	5,257	In-Per	son Early Votin	g: 10,602	2 Mail-in Voting: 2,164
Election Day Turnou	t:	29.2%	Early	In-Person Turnc	ut: 58.8	% Mail-In Turnout: 12 %
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	0	Provis	ional Votes Cou	inted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Votin	g					
Republican: 5,902	Den	nocratic: 2	1,132	Libertaria	in: 11 1	Total: 7,045
Straight party voting	g rate: 39	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 101 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$74,468 Cost per voter: \$4.13 Cost per registered voter: \$2.93

Voting Infrastructure

Jackson County

Registered Voters: 28	,642	Voters:	19,422		Turnout: 68%
	Non	Voters:	9,220	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 32%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 9,223	In-Pers	son Early Voting:	7,862	Mail-in Voting: 2,337
Election Day Turnout:	47.5%	6 Early II	n-Person Turnout	:: 40.5%	% Mail-In Turnout: 12 %
Provisional Votes Cast:	5	Provisi	onal Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 6,169	Democratio	:: 1,520	Libertarian	83 T	otal: 7,772
Straight party voting rat	e: 40%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$89,502 Cost per voter: \$4.61 Cost per registered voter: \$3.12

Voting Infrastructure

Jasper County

Registered Voters: 22,800	Voters:	15,683	Turnout: 69%
	Non-Voters:	7,117	Non-Voting Rate: 31%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	7,915 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	7,768 Mail-in Voting: NA
Election Day Turnout:	50.5% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 49.5% Mail-In Turnout: NA
Provisional Votes Cast:	1 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 1 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 100%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 6,057 De	mocratic: 965 Lik	pertarian: 4	Total: 7,026
Straight party voting rate: 4	5%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 4 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$50,529 Cost per voter: \$3.22 Cost per registered voter: \$2.22

Voting Infrastructure

Jay County

Registered Voters: 12,53	4	/oters:	8,543		Turnout: 68%	
	Non-V	oters:	3,991	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 32%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	3,509	In-Per	son Early Voting:	4,261	Mail-in Voting:	773
Election Day Turnout:	41.1%	Early I	n-Person Turnou	t: 49.9%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	21	Provis	ional Votes Cour	ited: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 2,223 De	mocratic:	263 Lib	ertarian: 5	Т	otal: 2,491	
Straight party voting rate: 2	9%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 37 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$35,337 Cost per voter: \$4.14 Cost per registered voter: \$2.82

Voting Infrastructure

Jefferson County

Registered Voters: 22	2,196	V	oters:	14,865		Turnout: 67%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	7,331	Non-V	oting Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election D	Day:	6,940	In-Per	son Early Voting	: 5,562	Mail-in Voting:	2,363
Election Day Turnout:		46.7%	Early I	In-Person Turnou	ıt: 37.4	% Mail-In Turnout	: 15.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:		36	Provis	sional Votes Cou	nted: 5	Provisional Acce	ptance Rate: 14%
Straight Party Voting							
Republican: 3,318	Dem	ocratic: 2	L,305	Libertaria	n:4 T	Fotal: 4,627	
Straight party voting ra	ite: 31	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 5 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$89,643 Cost per voter: \$6.03 Cost per registered voter: \$4.04

Voting Infrastructure

Jennings County

Registered Voters: 18,540	Voters:	12,347	Turnout: 67%	
	Non-Voters:	6,193	Non-Voting Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns				
In-Person on Election Day:	7,123 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	3,699 Mail-in Voting: 1,525	
Election Day Turnout:	57.7% Early	In-Person Turnout	t: 30. % Mail-In Turnout: 12.3%	
Provisional Votes Cast:	6 Provi	sional Votes Count	ted: 1 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 17%	,)
Straight Party Voting				
Republican: 3,537 Der	nocratic: 812 Lik	pertarian: 51	Total: 4,400	
Straight party voting rate: 36	5%			

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 8 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 12

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$50,000 Cost per voter: \$4.05 Cost per registered voter: \$2.70

Voting Infrastructure

Johnson County

Registered Voters: 111,428	Voters:	78,343	Turnout: 70%
	Non-Voters:	33,085	Non-Voting Rate: 30%
Voting Patterns			
voting i atterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	L6,629 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	48,288 Mail-in Voting: 13,426
Election Day Turnout:	21.2% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 61.6% Mail-In Turnout: 17.2%
Provisional Votes Cast:	27 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 25,878 Dem	ocratic: 7,060	Libertarian:	55 Total: 32,993
Straight party voting rate: 42	%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 32 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 32 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$194,000 Cost per voter: \$2.48 Cost per registered voter: \$1.74

Voting Infrastructure

Knox County

Registered Voters: 24,	681	Voters:	16,195		Turnout: 66%	
	Non-\	/oters:	8,486	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 34%	
Voting Dattorne						
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	y: 8,102	In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	5,939	Mail-in Voting:	2,154
Election Day Turnout:	50. %	Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 36.7%	6 Mail-In Turnout	: 13.3%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 1	Provisional Accept	otance Rate: 50%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 4,170	Democratic:	905 Lik	pertarian: 8	Т	otal: 5,083	
Straight party voting rate	e: 31%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 5 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$40,684 Cost per voter: \$2.51 Cost per registered voter: \$1.65

Voting Infrastructure

Kosciusko County

Registered Voters: 54,48	9 Voters:	36,201	Turnout: 66%
	Non-Voters:	18,288	Non-Voting Rate: 34%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	20,473 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	11,816 Mail-in Voting: 3,912
Election Day Turnout:	56.6% Early	In-Person Turnout	t: 32.6% Mail-In Turnout: 10.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	126 Provi	sional Votes Count	ted: 26 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 21%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 11,644 De	emocratic: 2,134	Libertarian:	: 20 Total: 13,798
Straight party voting rate: 3	88%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$115,000 Cost per voter: \$3.18 Cost per registered voter: \$2.11

Voting Infrastructure

LaGrange County

Registered Voters: 16,4	02 V	oters:	10,765		Turnout: 66%
	Non-V	oters:	5,637	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 34%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day	: 6,584	In-Pei	rson Early Voting:	2,935	Mail-in Voting: 1,246
Election Day Turnout:	61.2%	Early	In-Person Turnout	: 27.3%	% Mail-In Turnout: 11.5%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2	Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 0	Democratic: (D Lib	oertarian: 0	Т	otal: 0
Straight party voting rate	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 3 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 1 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$20,826 Cost per voter: \$1.93 Cost per registered voter: \$1.27

Voting Infrastructure

Lake County

Registered Voters: 370,849	Voters: 22	22,982	Turnout: 60%
	Non-Voters: 1	47,867 Non-Vo	oting Rate: 40%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	93,431 In-Perso	on Early Voting: 98,115	Mail-in Voting: 31,436
Election Day Turnout:	41.9% Early In-	-Person Turnout: 44. %	6 Mail-In Turnout: 14.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	544 Provisio	nal Votes Counted: 103	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 19%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 49,722 Den	nocratic: 78,276	Libertarian: 217	Total: 128,215
Straight party voting rate: 58	8%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$500,000 Cost per voter: \$2.24 Cost per registered voter: \$1.35

Voting Infrastructure

LaPorte County

Registered Voters: 79	9,763	Voters:	49,945		Turnout: 63%
	Non	Voters: 2	29,818	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 37%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election D	Day: 23,883	In-Perso	on Early Voting:	19,087	Mail-in Voting: 6,975
Election Day Turnout:	47.8%	Early In	-Person Turnout:	: 38.29	% Mail-In Turnout: 14%
Provisional Votes Cast:	39	Provisic	onal Votes Count	ed: 3	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 8%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 10,792	Democratio	:: 6,666	Libertarian:	25 T	otal: 17,483
Straight party voting ra	ite: 35%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$220,000 Cost per voter: \$4.40 Cost per registered voter: \$2.76

Voting Infrastructure

Lawrence County

Registered Voters: 32,55	5 Voters:	21,320	Turnout: 65%
	Non-Voters:	11,235	Non-Voting Rate: 35%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	6,369 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	11,313 Mail-in Voting: 3,638
Election Day Turnout:	29.8% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 53.1% Mail-In Turnout: 17.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	8 Provi	sional Votes Count	red: 4 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 50%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 6,371 De	emocratic: 1,082	Libertarian:	21 Total: 7,474
Straight party voting rate: 3	35%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$50,500 Cost per voter: \$2.37 Cost per registered voter: \$1.55

Voting Infrastructure

Madison County

Registered Voters: 92	L,258	Voters: 5	52,673		Turnout: 58%	
	Non-	/oters: 3	88,585	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 42%	,)
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election D	ay: 29,156	In-Perso	on Early Voting:	11,004	Mail-in Voti	ng: 12,513
Election Day Turnout:	55.4%	Early In-	-Person Turnout	: 20.8%	Mail-In Turr	nout: 23.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	25	Provisio	onal Votes Count	ed: 1	Provisional A	Acceptance Rate: 4%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 12,713	Democratic	7,468	Libertarian:	156	Total:	20,337
Straight party voting ra	te: 39%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: NA Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$257,626 Cost per voter: \$4.89 Cost per registered voter: \$2.82

Voting Infrastructure

Marion County

Registered Voters: 67	'0,086 V	oters: 394,554		Turnout: 59%	
	Non-V	oters: 275,532	Non-	Voting Rate: 41%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election D	0ay: 178,623	In-Person Early	Voting: 129,9	97 Mail-in Voting	: 85,934
Election Day Turnout:	45.3%	Early In-Person	Turnout: 32.	9% Mail-In Turnou	ut: 21.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2379	Provisional Vot	es Counted: 62	7 Provisional A	Acceptance Rate: 26%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 77,009	Democratic:	151,615 Lib	ertarian: 1335	Total:	229,959
Straight party voting ra	te: 58%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 9,441 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 116 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$4,349,762 Cost per voter: \$11.02 Cost per registered voter: \$6.49

Voting Infrastructure

Marshall County

Registered Voters:	29,629	Vote	ers:	20,143		Turnout: 68%	
		Non-Vote	rs:	9,486	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 32%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electior	n Day: 🔅	10,016 Ir	-Per	son Early Voting:	7,329	Mail-in Voting:	2,798
Election Day Turnout		49.7% Ea	arly I	In-Person Turnout	: 36.4	% Mail-In Turnout:	: 13.9%
Provisional Votes Cas	st:	4 P	rovis	ional Votes Count	ed: 1	Provisional Accep	otance Rate: 25%
Straight Party Voting	3						
Republican: 6,647	Dem	ocratic: 1,2	78	Libertarian:	10 T	otal: 7,935	
Straight party voting	rate: 39	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 9 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 6 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$49,225 Cost per voter: \$2.44 Cost per registered voter: \$1.66

Voting Infrastructure

Martin County

Registered Voters:	7,663	١	/oters:	5,195		Turnout: 68%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	2,468	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 32%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election	Day:	3,053	In-Per	son Early Voting	1,473	Mail-in Voting:	669
Election Day Turnout	:	58.8%	Early I	In-Person Turnou	ıt: 28.4%	Mail-In Turnout:	12.8%
Provisional Votes Cas	t:	22	Provis	sional Votes Cour	nted: 2	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 9%
Straight Party Voting	5						
Republican: 1,221	Der	mocratic: 2	284 Lib	ertarian: 30	Тс	otal: 1,535	
Straight party voting	rate: 30)%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 3 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$40,000 Cost per voter: \$7.70 Cost per registered voter: \$5.22

Voting Infrastructure

Miami County

Registered Voters: 22,424	Voters:	14,598	Turnout: 65%
	Non-Voters:	7,826	Non-Voting Rate: 35%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	3,804 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	9,241 Mail-in Voting: 1,553
Election Day Turnout:	26.1% Early	In-Person Turnout	t: 63.3% Mail-In Turnout: 10.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0 Provi	sional Votes Count	ted: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 4,893 Der	mocratic: 926 Lik	oertarian: 7	Total: 5,826
Straight party voting rate: 4	0%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 4 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$101,063 Cost per voter: \$6.92 Cost per registered voter: \$4.51

Voting Infrastructure

Monroe County

Registered Voters: 100	,528 V	oters: 63	.632	٦	「urnout: 63%	6
	Non-Vo	oters: 36,	896	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 379	%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	y: 25,887	In-Person	Early Voting:	22,953	Mail-in Vot	ing: 14,792
Election Day Turnout:	40.7%	Early In-Pe	erson Turnou	:: 36.1%	Mail-In Tur	nout: 23.2%
Provisional Votes Cast:	110	Provisiona	Il Votes Coun	ted: 16	Provisiona	Acceptance Rate: 15%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 9,989	Democratic: 1	L4,555	Libertarian	156	Total:	24,700
Straight party voting rate	2: 39%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 698 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 40 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 21

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$495,780 Cost per voter: \$7.79 Cost per registered voter: \$4.93

Voting Infrastructure

Montgomery County

Registered Voters:	25,157	V	oters:	17,393		Turnout: 69%	
		Non-V	oters:	7,764	Non-V	oting Rate: 31%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electio	n Day:	3,424	In-Per	son Early Votin	g: 11,511	Mail-in Voting:	2,458
Election Day Turnou	it:	19.7%	Early	In-Person Turno	out: 66.2	% Mail-In Turnout:	14.1%
Provisional Votes Ca	ist:	3	Provis	sional Votes Co	unted: 2	Provisional Accept	ance Rate: 67%
Straight Party Votin	g						
Republican: 5,523	Den	nocratic: 1	1,423	Libertari	an: 92 T	otal: 7,038	
Straight party voting	g rate: 40	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 8 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$80,000 Cost per voter: \$4.60 Cost per registered voter: \$3.18

Voting Infrastructure

Morgan County

Registered Voters:	52,421	Vot	ers:	36,532		Turnout: 70%
		Non-Vot	ers:	15,889	Non-V	oting Rate: 30%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	n Day:	7,660 I	n-Per	son Early Voting:	23,697	Mail-in Voting: 5,175
Election Day Turnou	t:	21. %	Early I	n-Person Turnou	t: 64.8	% Mail-In Turnout: 14.2%
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	11 I	Provis	ional Votes Coun	ted: 1	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 9%
Straight Party Voting	g					
Republican: 13,634	Dem	nocratic: 2,	750	Libertarian	: 49 1	Fotal: 16,433
Straight party voting	rate: 45	%				
	1010.45	70				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 5 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 16 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$70,750 Cost per voter: \$1.94 Cost per registered voter: \$1.35

Voting Infrastructure

Newton County

Registered Voters: 10,25	50	/oters: 6,651		Turnout: 65%	
	Non-V	oters: 3,599	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 35%	
Voting Dattorne					
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	4,805	In-Person Early	Voting: 1,122	Mail-in Voting:	724
Election Day Turnout:	72.2%	Early In-Person	Turnout: 16.9%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	10.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2	Provisional Vot	es Counted: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 2,371 D	emocratic:	615 Libertarian:	47 To	otal: 3,033	
Straight party voting rate:	46%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 10 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 1 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$50,000 Cost per voter: \$7.52 Cost per registered voter: \$4.88

Voting Infrastructure

Noble County

Registered Voters:	29,845	V	oters:	19,413		Т	urnout: 65%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	10,432	No	n-Voti	ng Rate: 35%	
Voting Patterns								
In-Person on Election	n Day:	7,428	In-Pe	rson Early Voti	ng: 9,5	57	Mail-in Voting:	2,428
Election Day Turnout	t:	38.3%	Early	In-Person Turr	nout: 4	9.2%	Mail-In Turnout:	: 12.5%
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	1	Provis	sional Votes Co	ounted:	0	Provisional Accep	otance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting	g							
Republican: 6,664	Dem	nocratic: 1	L,419	Libertar	ian: 16	Tot	al: 8,099	
Straight party voting	rate: 42	%						

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 19 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$74,208 Cost per voter: \$3.82 Cost per registered voter: \$2.49

Voting Infrastructure

Ohio County

Registered Voters: 4,936	Vote	rs: 3,181	Turnout: 64%
	Non-Voter	s: 1,755	Non-Voting Rate: 36%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	1,438 In-	Person Early Voting:	: 1,743 Mail-in Voting: NA
Election Day Turnout:	45.2% Ea	rly In-Person Turnou	ut: 54.8% Mail-In Turnout: NA
Provisional Votes Cast:	7 Pro	ovisional Votes Coun	nted: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: %
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 1,011 Der	mocratic: 254	Libertarian: 12	Total: 1,277
Straight party voting rate: 40	0%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 3 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$21,943 Cost per voter: \$6.90 Cost per registered voter: \$4.45

Voting Infrastructure

Orange County

Registered Voters: 13,784	Vot	ters: 8,976	٦	Furnout: 65%
	Non-Vote	ers: 4,808	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 35%
Voting Patterns				
In-Person on Election Day:	5,129 lı	n-Person Early Voting	2,724	Mail-in Voting: 1,123
Election Day Turnout:	57.1% E	arly In-Person Turnou	t: 30.3%	Mail-In Turnout: 12.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	3 P	Provisional Votes Cour	ited: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting				
Republican: 0 De	mocratic: 0	Libertarian: 0	Tot	tal: 0
Straight party voting rate: 9	0			

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 57 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$45,000 Cost per voter: \$5.01 Cost per registered voter: \$3.26

Voting Infrastructure

Owen County

Registered Voters: 14,627	Voters:	10,030	Turnout: 69%
	Non-Voters:	4,597	Non-Voting Rate: 31%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	3,661 In-Pei	rson Early Voting:	5,155 Mail-in Voting: 1,214
Election Day Turnout:	36.5% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 51.4% Mail-In Turnout: 12.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	24 Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 2 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 8%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 3,093 Den	nocratic: 473 Lib	ertarian: 8	Total: 3,574
Straight party voting rate: 36	5%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 63 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 4 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$24,000 Cost per voter: \$2.39 Cost per registered voter: \$1.64

Voting Infrastructure

Parke County

Registered Voters: 10,583	Vot	ters: 7,115	Turnout: 67%	
	Non-Vote	ers: 3,468	Non-Voting Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns				
In-Person on Election Day:	3,640 Ir	n-Person Early Voting:	: 3,475 Mail-in Voting: NA	
Election Day Turnout:	51.2% E	arly In-Person Turnout	ut: 48.8% Mail-In Turnout: NA	
Provisional Votes Cast:	19 P	Provisional Votes Count	nted: 2 Provisional Acceptance Rate	2: 11%
Straight Party Voting				
Republican: 0 Der	nocratic: 0	Libertarian: 0	Total: 0	
Straight party voting rate: 9	,)			

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$306,800 Cost per voter: \$43.12 Cost per registered voter: \$28.99

Voting Infrastructure

Perry County

Registered Voters: 12,825	Voters:	8,864	Turnout: 69%
	Non-Voters:	3,961	Non-Voting Rate: 31%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	2,964 In-Per	rson Early Voting:	4,680 Mail-in Voting: 1,220
Election Day Turnout:	33.4% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 52.8% Mail-In Turnout: 13.8%
Provisional Votes Cast:	5 Provis	sional Votes Count	ed: 3 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 60%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 1,696 Der	mocratic: 1,083	Libertarian:	3 Total: 2,782
Straight party voting rate: 3	1%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 1 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 1 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$29,000 Cost per voter: \$3.27 Cost per registered voter: \$2.26

Voting Infrastructure

Pike County

Registered Voters: 9,040	N N	Voters: 6,304		Turnout: 70%	
	Non-V	oters: 2,736	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 30%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	2,523	In-Person Early Votin	g: 2,956	Mail-in Voting:	825
Election Day Turnout:	40. %	Early In-Person Turno	out: 46.9%	Mail-In Turnout:	13.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	72	Provisional Votes Co	unted: 36	Provisional Acce	ptance Rate: 50%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 1,477 De	mocratic:	259 Libertarian: 1	То	tal: 1,737	
Straight party voting rate: 2	.8%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 16 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$19,000 Cost per voter: \$3.01 Cost per registered voter: \$2.10

Voting Infrastructure

Porter County

Registered Voters: 132,	035 Vo	oters: 87,833	3	-	Turnout: 67%	6
	Non-Vo	oters: 44,202		Non-Vot	ing Rate: 339	%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day	: 37,556	In-Person Ear	ly Voting:	36,870	Mail-in Vot	ing: 13,407
Election Day Turnout:	42.8%	Early In-Perso	n Turnout	: 42.%	Mail-In Tur	nout: 15.2%
Provisional Votes Cast:	121	Provisional Vo	otes Count	ed: 47	Provisiona	Acceptance Rate: 39%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 23,903	Democratic: 2	.0,132 L	bertarian:	311	Total:	44,346
Straight party voting rate	: 50%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 13 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 61 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 1

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$450,000 Cost per voter: \$5.12 Cost per registered voter: \$3.41

Voting Infrastructure

Posey County

Registered Voters: 1	8,308	V	oters:	13,363		Turnout: 73%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	4,945	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 27%	, D
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election E	Day:	5,294	In-Per	rson Early Voting	: 6,522	Mail-in Voti	ng: 1,547
Election Day Turnout:		39.6%	Early	In-Person Turnoเ	ıt: 48.8%	6 Mail-In Turr	nout: 11.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	:	8	Provis	sional Votes Cour	nted: 2	Provisional A	Acceptance Rate: 25%
Straight Party Voting							
Republican: 5,111	Dem	ocratic: 2	L,875	Libertaria	า: 117	Total:	7,103
Straight party voting ra	ate: 539	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 1

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$81,600 Cost per voter: \$6.11 Cost per registered voter: \$4.46

Voting Infrastructure

Pulaski County

Registered Voters: 8,988	V	oters:	5,909		Turnout: 66%	
	Non-Vo	oters:	3,079	Non-Vo	ing Rate: 34%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	2,698	In-Pers	son Early Voting:	2,627	Mail-in Voting:	584
Election Day Turnout:	45.6%	Early II	n-Person Turnout:	44.5%	Mail-In Turnout:	9.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	11	Provisi	onal Votes Counte	ed: 0	Provisional Accept	tance Rate: %
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 1,531 Der	nocratic: 3	46 Libe	ertarian: 0	Тс	tal: 1,877	
Straight party voting rate: 32	2%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$30,000 Cost per voter: \$5.08 Cost per registered voter: \$3.34

Voting Infrastructure

Putnam County

Registered Voters:	24,823	V	oters:	16,746		Turnout: 67%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	8,077	Non-V	oting Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Electio	n Day:	6,236	In-Per	rson Early Voting	g: 8,627	Mail-in Voting:	1,883
Election Day Turnou	t:	37.2%	Early	In-Person Turno	ut: 51.6	% Mail-In Turnout	: 11.2%
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	1	Provis	sional Votes Cou	nted: 1	Provisional Acce	otance Rate: 100%
Straight Party Votin	g						
Republican: 5,085	Den	nocratic: 2	1,131	Libertaria	n:6 7	Fotal: 6,222	
Straight party voting	g rate: 37	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 7 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$41,491 Cost per voter: \$2.48 Cost per registered voter: \$1.67

Voting Infrastructure

Randolph County

Registered Voters: 16,825	Voters:	11,213	Turnout: 67%
	Non-Voters:	5,612	Non-Voting Rate: 33%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	4,957 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	4,808 Mail-in Voting: 1,448
Election Day Turnout:	44.2% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 42.9% Mail-In Turnout: 12.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	37 Provi	sional Votes Count	ed: 0 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 3,525 Der	mocratic: 843 Lik	pertarian: 6	Total: 4,374
Straight party voting rate: 3	9%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 13 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$24,000 Cost per voter: \$2.14 Cost per registered voter: \$1.43

Voting Infrastructure

Ripley County

Registered Voters: 2	21,040	Vo	oters:	14,446		Turnout: 69%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	6,594	Non-V	oting Rate: 31%	
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election I	Day:	9,034	In-Per	son Early Voting	3,691	Mail-in Voting: 1,721	
Election Day Turnout:		62.5%	Early I	In-Person Turnou	t: 25.6	% Mail-In Turnout: 11.9%	
Provisional Votes Cast	:	2	Provis	ional Votes Cour	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rat	e: 0%
Straight Party Voting							
Republican: 5,369	Dem	ocratic: 1	.,078	Libertariar	:78 1	otal: 6,525	
Straight party voting ra	ate: 45	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$68,000 Cost per voter: \$4.71 Cost per registered voter: \$3.23

Voting Infrastructure

Rush County

Registered Voters: 11,228	Vo	oters: 8,016		Turnout: 71%	
	Non-Vo	ters: 3,212	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 29%	
Voting Pattorns					
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	4,033	In-Person Early	Voting: 3,136	Mail-in Voting:	847
Election Day Turnout:	50.3%	Early In-Person	Turnout: 39.1%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	10.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0	Provisional Vote	es Counted: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 2,475 De	mocratic: 36	51 Libertarian:	8 To	otal: 2,844	
Straight party voting rate: 3	5%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$15,500 Cost per voter: \$1.93 Cost per registered voter: \$1.38

Voting Infrastructure

Scott County

Registered Voters:	17,184	V	oters:	10,327		Turnout: 60%
		Non-Vo	oters:	6,857	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 40%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	n Day:	4,422	In-Per	son Early Voting:	3,820	Mail-in Voting: 2,085
Election Day Turnout	:	42.8%	Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 37.%	Mail-In Turnout: 20.2%
Provisional Votes Cas	st:	0	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting	5					
Republican: 188	Dem	nocratic: 5	54 Lib	ertarian: 1	Т	otal: 243
Straight party voting	rate: 2%	ò				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$40,000 Cost per voter: \$3.87 Cost per registered voter: \$2.33

Voting Infrastructure

Shelby County

Registered Voters: 30	314	/oters:	20,221		Turnout: 67%	
	Non-\	/oters: 2	10,093	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 8,667	In-Perso	on Early Voting:	9,437	Mail-in Voting:	2,117
Election Day Turnout:	42.9%	Early In	-Person Turnout	: 46.7%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	10.4%
Provisional Votes Cast:	4	Provisio	onal Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional Accept	ance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 6,683	Democratic:	1,421	Libertarian:	26 To	otal: 8,130	
Straight party voting rat	e: 40%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 4 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$84,000 Cost per voter: \$4.15 Cost per registered voter: \$2.77

Voting Infrastructure

Spencer County

Registered Voters: 15,240	Voters:	10,923	Turnout: 72%
	Non-Voters:	4,317	Non-Voting Rate: 28%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	4,058 In-Per	rson Early Voting:	4,981 Mail-in Voting: 1,884
Election Day Turnout:	37.2% Early	In-Person Turnout	t: 45.6% Mail-In Turnout: 17.2%
Provisional Votes Cast:	24 Provis	sional Votes Count	ted: 8 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 33%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 2,101 Der	nocratic: 804 Lib	ertarian: 2	Total: 2,907
Straight party voting rate: 27	7%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 3 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 2

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$47,630 Cost per voter: \$4.36 Cost per registered voter: \$3.13

Voting Infrastructure

St. Joseph County

Registered Voters: 197,179	Voters: 116,688	Turnout: 59%
1	Non-Voters: 80,491	Non-Voting Rate: 41%
Voting Patterns		
In-Person on Election Day: 58,	287 In-Person Early Voting:	32,320 Mail-in Voting: 26,081
Election Day Turnout: 50	0. % Early In-Person Turnout	27.6% Mail-In Turnout: 22.4%
Provisional Votes Cast: 12	17 Provisional Votes Count	ed: 39 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 33%
Straight Party Voting		
Republican: 35,002 Democ	ratic: 35,543 Libertarian:	552 Total: 71,097
Straight party voting rate: 61%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 259 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 8

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$442,000 Cost per voter: \$3.79 Cost per registered voter: \$2.24

Voting Infrastructure

Starke County

Registered Voters:	17,225	V	oters:	10,448		Turnout: 61%
		Non-Vo	oters:	6,777	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 39%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	Day:	5,254	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	4,147	Mail-in Voting: 1,047
Election Day Turnout:		50.3%	Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 39.79	% Mail-In Turnout: 10 %
Provisional Votes Cast	:	1	Provis	sional Votes Cour	ted: 1	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 100%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 3,100	Dem	ocratic: 8	830 Lib	oertarian: 4	Т	Fotal: 3,934
Straight party voting r	ate: 38	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 29 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$50,000 Cost per voter: \$4.79 Cost per registered voter: \$2.90

Voting Infrastructure

Steuben County

Registered Voters:	24,645	Vote	rs: 16,396	Tu	rnout: 67%	
		Non-Voter	s: 8,249	Non-Votin	g Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	n Day:	8,024 In-	Person Early Votir	ıg: 5,979 I	Mail-in Voting:	2,393
Election Day Turnou	t:	48.9% Ea	rly In-Person Turn	out: 36.5% I	Mail-In Turnout:	14.5%
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	69 Pr	ovisional Votes Co	unted: 7 P	rovisional Accept	tance Rate: 10%
Straight Party Voting	5					
Republican: 6,954	Dem	ocratic: 1,87	6 Libertari	an: 85 Tota	l: 8,915	
Straight party voting	rate: 54	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$15,000 Cost per voter: \$0.91 Cost per registered voter: \$0.61

Voting Infrastructure

Sullivan County

Registered Voters: 14,059	Voters:	9,107	Turnout: 65%
	Non-Voters:	4,952	Non-Voting Rate: 35%
Voting Patterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	5,663 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	2,441 Mail-in Voting: 1,003
Election Day Turnout:	62.2% Early	In-Person Turnout	t: 26.8% Mail-In Turnout: 11. %
Provisional Votes Cast:	7 Provi	sional Votes Count	ted: 2 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 29%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 1,478 Der	nocratic: 344 Lik	pertarian: 8	Total: 1,830
Straight party voting rate: 20)%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$59,600 Cost per voter: \$6.54 Cost per registered voter: \$4.24

Voting Infrastructure

Switzerland County

Registered Voters:	7,049	١	/oters:	4,232		Turnout: 60%
		Non-V	oters:	2,817	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 40%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election	n Day:	939	In-Per	son Early Votir	g: 3,293	Mail-in Voting: NA
Election Day Turnout	t:	22.2%	Early	In-Person Turn	out: 77.89	% Mail-In Turnout: NA
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	5	Provis	ional Votes Co	unted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting	5					
Republican: 1,493	Den	nocratic:	395 Lib	ertarian: 26	Т	otal: 1,914
Straight party voting	rate: 45	5%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 1 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 1 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$18,182 Cost per voter: \$4.30 Cost per registered voter: \$2.58

Voting Infrastructure

Tippecanoe County

Registered Voters: 119),355 V	oters: 72,	468		Turnout: 61%	6
	Non-V	oters: 46,	887	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 39%	%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Da	ay: 17,968	In-Person	Early Voting:	43,457	Mail-in Vot	ing: 11,043
Election Day Turnout:	24.8%	Early In-Pe	rson Turnou	t: 60. %	Mail-In Tur	nout: 15.2%
Provisional Votes Cast:	31	Provisiona	l Votes Coun	ted: 5	Provisional	Acceptance Rate: 16%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 18,420	Democratic:	15,840	Libertarian	: 526	Total:	34,786
Straight party voting rate	e: 48%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 41 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 62 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$220,695 Cost per voter: \$3.05 Cost per registered voter: \$1.85

Voting Infrastructure

Tipton County

Registered Voters: 11,656	Voter	s: 8,218		Turnout: 71%
	Non-Voters:	: 3,438	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 29%
Voting Patterns				
In-Person on Election Day:	4,486 In-P	erson Early Voting:	2,708	Mail-in Voting: 1,024
Election Day Turnout:	54.6% Earl	y In-Person Turnou	t: 33. %	Mail-In Turnout: 12.4%
Provisional Votes Cast:	3 Prov	visional Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting				
Republican: 2,270 Der	mocratic: 373 L	ibertarian: 4	Тс	otal: 2,647
Straight party voting rate: 32	2%			

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$144,000 Cost per voter: \$17.52 Cost per registered voter: \$12.35

Voting Infrastructure

Union County

Registered Voters: 5,273	Ň	/oters:	3,521		Turnout: 67%	
	Non-V	oters:	1,752	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 33%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	1,224	In-Pers	on Early Voting:	1,862	Mail-in Voting:	435
Election Day Turnout:	34.8%	Early Ir	n-Person Turnout	: 52.9%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	12.3%
Provisional Votes Cast:	2	Provisi	onal Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 1,182 De	mocratic:	257 Libe	ertarian: 15	Тс	otal: 1,454	
Straight party voting rate: 4	1%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$17,500 Cost per voter: \$4.97 Cost per registered voter: \$3.32

Voting Infrastructure

Vanderburgh County

Registered Voters: 13	0,933 \	oters: 78	3,718		Turnout: 60%	
	Non-V	oters: 52	,215	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 40%	/ D
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election D	ay: 24,050	In-Persor	Early Voting:	39,942	Mail-in Voti	ing: 14,726
Election Day Turnout:	30.6%	Early In-P	Person Turnout	: 50.7%	Mail-In Turr	nout: 18.7%
Provisional Votes Cast:	36	Provision	al Votes Count	ed: 18	Provisional	Acceptance Rate: 50%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 24,318	Democratic:	17,578	Libertarian:	385	Total:	42,281
Straight party voting ra	te: 54%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 35 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 88 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$245,407 Cost per voter: \$3.12 Cost per registered voter: \$1.87

Voting Infrastructure

Vermillion County

Registered Voters: 10,386	V	oters: 7,5	79		Furnout: 73%	
	Non-Vo	ters: 2,80	7	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 27%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day:	4,179	In-Person Ea	arly Voting:	2,446	Mail-in Voting:	954
Election Day Turnout:	55.1%	Early In-Per	son Turnout	: 32.3%	Mail-In Turnout:	12.6%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0	Provisional	Votes Count	ed: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 1,578 Der	nocratic: 6	18 Libertaria	an: O	То	tal: 2,196	
Straight party voting rate: 29	9%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$55,000 Cost per voter: \$7.26 Cost per registered voter: \$5.30

Voting Infrastructure

Vigo County

Registered Voters:	73,418	Ve	oters:	43,928		Turnout: 60%	
		Non-Vo	oters:	29,490	Non-Vot	ing Rate: 40%	6
Voting Patterns							
In-Person on Election	n Day:	9,020	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	34,908	Mail-in Vot	ing: NA
Election Day Turnou	t:	20.5%	Early I	In-Person Turnou	t: 79.5%	Mail-In Tur	nout: NA
Provisional Votes Ca	st:	195	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 80	Provisional	Acceptance Rate: 41%
Straight Party Voting	g						
Republican: 11,758	Den	nocratic: 8	8,227	Libertarian	: 334	Total:	20,319
Straight party voting	rate: 46	%					
Straight party voting	rate: 46	%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$600,000 Cost per voter: \$13.66 Cost per registered voter: \$8.17

Voting Infrastructure

Wabash County

Registered Voters: 21,3	37 \	oters:	14,764		Turnout: 69%	
	Non-V	oters:	6,573	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 31%	
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Election Day	: 4,197	In-Pei	rson Early Voting:	8,624	Mail-in Voting:	1,943
Election Day Turnout:	28.4%	Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 58.49	% Mail-In Turnout:	13.2%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0	Provis	sional Votes Count	ted: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0 %
Straight Party Voting						
Republican: 5,083	Democratic:	977 Lib	ertarian: 17	Т	otal: 6,077	
Straight party voting rate	: 41%					

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 2

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$35,000 Cost per voter: \$2.37 Cost per registered voter: \$1.64

Voting Infrastructure

Warren County

Registered Voters: 6,300	N	Voters: 4,528		Turnout: 72%	
	Non-V	oters: 1,772	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 28%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	2,486	In-Person Early Voting	: 1 <i>,</i> 685	Mail-in Voting:	357
Election Day Turnout:	54.9%	Early In-Person Turno	ut: 37.2%	6 Mail-In Turnout:	7.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	0	Provisional Votes Cou	nted: 0	Provisional Accep	tance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 1,758 De	mocratic:	385 Libertarian: 21	Т	otal: 2,164	
Straight party voting rate: 4	8%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 2 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$36,000 Cost per voter: \$7.95 Cost per registered voter: \$5.71

Voting Infrastructure

Warrick County

Registered Voters: 48,002	L Voters:	33,813	Turnout: 70%
	Non-Voters:	14,188	Non-Voting Rate: 30%
Voting Patterns			
voting i atterns			
In-Person on Election Day:	9,183 In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	19,572 Mail-in Voting: 5,056
Election Day Turnout:	27.2% Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 57.8% Mail-In Turnout: 15 %
Provisional Votes Cast:	6 Provi	sional Votes Count	ted: 4 Provisional Acceptance Rate: 67%
Straight Party Voting			
Republican: 10,527 De	mocratic: 3,201	Libertarian:	18 Total: 13,746
Straight party voting rate: 4	1%		

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 463 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$143,000 Cost per voter: \$4.23 Cost per registered voter: \$2.98

Voting Infrastructure

Washington County

				Turnout: 64%
Non	-Voters:	7,050	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 36%
ay: 7,143	In-Per	rson Early Voting:	3,605	Mail-in Voting: 1,626
57.79	6 Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 29.29	% Mail-In Turnout: 13.1%
10	Provis	sional Votes Coun	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Democrati	c: 1,028	Libertarian	: 78 T	otal: 5,337
e: 43%				
	ay: 7,143 57.79 10	ay: 7,143 In-Pei 57.7% Early 10 Provis Democratic: 1,028	ay: 7,143 In-Person Early Voting: 57.7% Early In-Person Turnou 10 Provisional Votes Coun Democratic: 1,028 Libertarian	ay: 7,143 In-Person Early Voting: 3,605 57.7% Early In-Person Turnout: 29.29 10 Provisional Votes Counted: 0 Democratic: 1,028 Libertarian: 78 T

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 0 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$35,000 Cost per voter: \$2.83 Cost per registered voter: \$1.80

Voting Infrastructure

Wayne County

Registered Voters: 44,057	Voters:	28,041		Turnout: 64%	
	Non-Voters:	16,016	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 36%	
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day:	6,307 In-Pe	erson Early Voting:	18,051	Mail-in Voting	g: 3,683
Election Day Turnout:	22.5% Early	In-Person Turnout	: 64.4%	Mail-In Turno	ut: 13.1%
Provisional Votes Cast:	3 Prov	isional Votes Coun	ed: 1	Provisional Acc	ceptance Rate: 33%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 10,019 De	mocratic: 4,740	Libertarian	237	Total:	14,996
Straight party voting rate: 5	3%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 5 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$89,293 Cost per voter: \$3.18 Cost per registered voter: \$2.03

Voting Infrastructure

Wells County

Registered Voters: 19,0	10 \	oters:	14,220		Turnout: 75%
	Non-V	oters:	4,790	Non-Vo	ting Rate: 25%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Day	: 4,505	In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	8,302	Mail-in Voting: 1,413
Election Day Turnout:	31.7%	Early	In-Person Turnout	:: 58.4%	6 Mail-In Turnout: 9.9%
Provisional Votes Cast:	11	Provis	sional Votes Coun ⁻	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 4,305	Democratic:	676 Lit	pertarian: 5	То	otal: 4,986
Straight party voting rate	: 35%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 49 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$21,840 Cost per voter: \$1.54 Cost per registered voter: \$1.15

Voting Infrastructure

White County

Registered Voters: 16,	901	Voters:	11,299		Turnout: 67%
	Non-'	/oters:	5,602	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 33%
Voting Patterns					
In-Person on Election Da	ıy: 3,387	In-Pe	rson Early Voting:	6,408	Mail-in Voting: 1,504
Election Day Turnout:	30. %	Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 56.79	% Mail-In Turnout: 13.3%
Provisional Votes Cast:	4	Provi	sional Votes Coun	ted: 2	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 50%
Straight Party Voting					
Republican: 3,492	Democratic	840 Lik	pertarian: 3	Т	otal: 4,335
Straight party voting rate	e: 38%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 77 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 0 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$58,000 Cost per voter: \$5.13 Cost per registered voter: \$3.43

Voting Infrastructure

Whitley County

Registered Voters:	23,862	V	oters:	17,702		Turnout: 74%
		Non-Vo	oters:	6,160	Non-Vo	oting Rate: 26%
Voting Patterns						
In-Person on Electio	on Day:	8,562	In-Pei	rson Early Voting:	7,065	Mail-in Voting: 2,075
Election Day Turnou	ıt:	48.4%	Early	In-Person Turnou	t: 39.9	% Mail-In Turnout: 11.7%
Provisional Votes Ca	ast:	0	Provis	sional Votes Cour	ted: 0	Provisional Acceptance Rate: 0%
Straight Party Votin	Ig					
Republican: 5,521	Den	nocratic: 9	989 Lib	ertarian: 16	Т	otal: 6,526
Straight party voting	g rate: 37	%				

Mail-in Absentee Voting

Mail-in absentee votes not counted due to late arrival: 1 Mail-in absentee votes not counted for other reasons: 2 Number of challenges to mail-in voting applications via form ABS-20: 0

Costs

Estimated cost of the election: \$63,000 Cost per voter: \$3.56 Cost per registered voter: \$2.64

Voting Infrastructure